Department of Public
Works

Memo

To: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
From: Christopher J. Parella, Director of Public Works
cc: Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

Date: December 15, 2022

Re: Recommendation-Paula Labao, 38 Congregational Street, requests a no parking box across
from the driveway on the north side of Congregational Street

Administrator Contente,

In reference to this matter, | have reviewed the recommendation of the Police Department and |
am satisfied with the metrics that they have applied to formulate their recommendation. |
recommend that the Honorable Town Council grant the relief as requested.

Please advise if you have any additional questions or concerns.

Respectfully Submitted,

Christopher J. Parella
Director of Public Works




